STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

GARREY CARRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX 2098
GOVERNDR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
{505) B27-5800

June 1, 1988

Exxon Company, USA
P.O. Box 1600
Midland, TX 79702-1600

Attention: Jane B. Schulte

RE: Division Crder CTB-256
Dear Ms. Schulte:
Reference is made to your request dated May 24, 1988 to cancel Order
No. CTB-256, which order authorized the surface commingling of
Eumont condensate and oil from the Eumont Gas Com "3" Well Nos. 1
and 2 and the L.C. Fopeanoc Federal A/C "2" Well Nos. 2 and 8, all
located in Section 35, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea
County, New Mexico.
As per your request, Order No. CTB-256 is hereby cancelled.
Sincerely,
William J. LeMa

Director

WIL/DRC/ag

cc:  Qil Conservation Division - Hobbs
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PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
SOUTHWESTERN DIVISIDN

May 24, 1988

Re: Commingling Permit
Eumont Gas, Condensate, and 0il
Lea County, New Mexico

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Please cancel commingling order CTB-256 covering gas, condensate, and
0il from the Eumont Gas Com 3, Wells #1 and #2, with the L. C. Fopeano
A/C 1 Wells #2 and #8.

The Eumont Gas Com 3 #1 well is non-producible and the #2 well has
been reclassified as L. C. Fopeano oil well #7.

Sincerely,

;ie B. Schulte

Operations Accounting

JBS

A DIVISION OF EXXON C XFF _H="



